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From: Arun.ranganathan@acldigital.com
[mailto:Arun.ranganathan@acldigital.com]
Sent: 16 June 2025 09:10 PM

To: prabhakar.pv@acldigital.com

Ce: hr.bangalore@acldigital.com;

hr.chennai@acldigital.com; it_india@acldigital.com;
pmo@acldigital.com; revenueoperations_desk@
acldigital.com; rmg@acldigital.com;
timelive.support@acldigital.com;

saravanan.s(@acldigital.com; shalin.p@acldigital.com

Subject: Your resignation - Date of relieving - 13 Jun
2025-Emp no. - 6811

M—Digitcl

311 ALTEN Qo Cormpany

Dear Prabhakar PV,

We refer your resignation intimation mail on 15 Apr 2025, Please be advised
that you are relieved from the services of our company on 13 Jun 2025

subject to the following:

—= You would need to complete all work entrusted to you, and all other

matters have to be handed over to the satisfaction of your Supervisor.
—= Strict Adherence & Compliance to organizational policies:

The Terms and Conditions of your employment are applicable till the last
day of your employment with ACL especially with regard to HR Policies, HR
Standing Orders, Company Code of Conduct and Information Security
policies. To refer the respective policy, click here

https://myacl.acldigital. com/aclpolicies/policydocuments for more details.

You are requested to meet the local HR for completing your separation

formalities.

Contact Person(s): Soumya Dash - 9945573824

Thanks & Regards,

Arun Kumar R

Human Resources- ACL Group
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Dear Shalin P Doshi,

The following employee has submitted resignation through MyACL. T have accepted and approved the same. Please g

Employee ID 6811

Employee Name Prabhakar P v
Designation Software Engineer -Testing
Band B

Department Software Development
Project Zebra

Date Of Joining Sep 13, 2021

Overall Experience In ACL 45 Months

Date of Resignation submitted 15 Apr 2025
Recommended Date of Relieving 13 Jun 2025

Reason for Resignation Better Prospects
Location Bengaluru
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